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GANTSEVICHI

Gantsevichi is a district centre of Brest region of the Republic of Belarus.
Gantsevichi is a relatively young town, which was built thanks only to the railway that passed these localities at the end of XIX century. In the second half of XIX century Gantsevichi was known as a small village in the Slutsk district of the Minsk Province, the property of Earl Chapsky. 
There are 36 historical monuments, 10 - archeological and 4 - architectural in Gantsevichi and the neighborhood. Yurievskaya Church in the village Budcha, Georgiyevskaya Church in the village Bolshiye Krugovichi, Yurievskaya Church in the village Chudin are among them. 
The list of historical and cultural heritage of Belarus includes "Panskaya Usadba" in the village Ogarevichi. It is a monument of wooden architecture of the XIX century. 
One may refer the Oak tree-bogatyr, which age exceeds 400 years, to the natural monuments. It is situated in the village Bolshiye Krugovichi in the park of the former country estate that belonged to one of the oldest families of Belarus – Obukhovichi.
The traditional national culture is one of the basic elements of the cultural life of Gantsevichi. There exists a great number of creative people’s collectives in the town, a lot of craftspeople work here. 
The famous people of Gantsevity are Alexander Kazimirovich Serzhputovsky (1864-1940) – a Belarusian folklorist, ethnographer, publicist, conservator of the Belarusian and Ukrainian sections of the Russian Museum, Mikhail Mikhailovich Rudkovsky (1936-1991) – a poet.
Gantsevichi is the place which is closely connected to the life and creative work of people’s poet of Belarus, a playwright and publicist Yakub Kolas. On September, 4 on the Day of Belarusian Written Language a memorial to Yakub Kolas was put up in Gantsevichi and there was the opening ceremony of the Alley of Written Language in the town.
